Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: 12 March 2024 11:01

To: Guwahati Maintenance; Amol Dandekar

Cc: Sudipto Bose; Rajesh Shetty; Guwahati Culinary; Shama Nair; Dipak Kalita; Mazhar Hannan; Trupti Dalvi; Shashank Mahadik
Subject: RE: Water presser issue

++

Dear Sir,

Request your support on the issue on priority.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: 06 February 2024 14:01

To: Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary
<guwahati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Water presser issue

Dear Amol Sir,

We have a requirement of 2 HP Motor Pump to supply the water from RO Plant to the Outlets (i.e. Masala Kitchen, Dominos and Wow Chicken), as the RO Plant that has
been installed in the Apron Side (Terrace area) does not have sufficient pressure for the same.

| would request you to please review the attached BOQ and help us procure the same.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry



From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: 01 February 2024 16:52

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary <guwahati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak
Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Water presser issue

Dear Amol Sir,

In reference to the water pressure requirement for Combi Oven for Khorikaa Outlet, this is to bring to your kind attention that we will be required to install a dedicated
booster pump to achieve the required water pressure for Combi Oven Cleaning purpose.

As the RO Plant has been installed at the same terrace level, this requirement has been occurred.

I would request you to please look into the matter and help us to procure the same at the earliest possible.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 January 2024 13:23

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary <guwahati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Water presser issue

Dear Amol Sir,
The khorika water flow problem is not sorted yet. Please find the attached video of khorika basin water flow. This much of water presser cant help us to clean
the oven properly.

Thanks & Regards
Dipak Kalita
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From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Maintenance
<guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary
<guwabhati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Water presser issue

Dear Sudipto sir

Had a discussion with Mirajul. When | was in Guwahati we had installed a pressure pump for Food court RO plant and hence the Khorikaa water pressure issue is sorted. He
has confirmed the same to me today also.

For GF lounge will take TC approval and place order for 1.5 HP pressure pump immediately.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Sudipto Bose

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary <guwahati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Water presser issue




Dear Amol,
Would request of you can please help..

Regards,
Sudipto

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YTEARS

From: Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 January 2024 11:11

To: Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose @travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Culinary <guwahati.culinary@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Water presser issue

Dear Maintenance team,

As you know we have 2 number of UNOX Combi Oven in our outlet. We need to clean the oven in regular basis. And it has auto clean mode. But the issue is
when we put the auto clean mode, due to water presser it's not clean Properly. For that the system of the Combi is running slow and hang the system. All of you
know that these two Oven is our lifeline of whole production process. Please increase the water flow in GF Lounge and Khorikaa Outlet, so that we can clean
these ovens properly. Please do the needful ASAP.

Thanks & Regards

Dipak Kalita
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